

Minutes of Hagley Catholic High School PTA Meeting
Held On Monday 10th July 2017

ATTENDEES:

Chairman: Pete Harrington

Committee Members: Irene Brew, Annie Dunseith, Pat Harrington, Bob Horton, Emma Randle

Teachers/School: None in attendance.

Apologies : David Teboul, Andre Thibault.

Copy Of Minutes to Patrick Hunt – To add to school website & add next PTA meeting date to school website please.

1. **WELCOME & PRAYER**

Pete said a prayer for all and welcomed everyone.

2. **SECRETARY'S REPORT**

The Minutes of the previous meeting were agreed and signed.

3. **TREASURER'S UPDATE**

Please see Pete's Chairman's Report re finances for Race Night and other Treasurer comments.

4. **CHAIRMAN'S REPORT**

Race Night Debrief

A super evening, enjoyed by all present. Thank you to a great team for all of their efforts.

£325.66 Total profit on the night.

65 tickets sold. £50.50 profit from tickets.

Bar sales £228 stock bought, £104 sold – took £81.86 on the bar. Pete bought back remainder of the wine and Irene bought back some of the soft drinks.

Tote profit £206 clear profit

Beard/Haircut Sponsorship – close to £1400 at present, with more to come in.

The fish & chips from "Our Plaice" fish & chip shop in Hagley were enjoyed by all. Annie to send them an official thank you note from the PTA.

Irene advised that she had received "thank you for a great night" emails from Nicky & her family and Marie and her family.

5. OTHER TOPICS DISCUSSED

Pete will contact Sue Conway at “Catholic Today” Magazine publicising the beard/haircut/sponsorship raising etc.

Pete shared Kinver School’s brochure for their race night on 23rd June 2017, which contained advertising from local businesses and parents and sponsorship for races etc. They raised £3,500 on their night. This shows the potential for us to arrange something similar for our Race Nights and raise more funds.

The www.justgiving.com/crowdfunding/hagleypta page will run for another 60 days. We are always most grateful for any support for this, please keep promoting it.

Pete is enquiring about getting grants via the lottery fund.

6. FUTURE EVENTS

Induction Evening - Subsequent to this meeting, the Induction Evening took place and Pete reported back that we have 54 keen volunteers, with several asking to join the Committee – great news! Pete will liaise to produce contact list to send update newsletters.

“Barn Dance” – Possibility in November.

Antiques Fair – They need to come back with a suggested date to Peter.

Casino Evening - Bob mentioned that Kidderminster Lions run very successful “Casino Evenings” – he will enquire further and report back.

Football Events - Pete has contacts at Wolverhampton FC – possible future football events were discussed, bringing in Peter’s football contacts.

Fashion Show – Our previous one was highly successful, perhaps consider another, working closely with Claire Cotterill & The Lourdes group of children, with their help on the night.

Irene suggested tagging on to other local events eg: “Hagfest”, where people are already having fun, to promote our PTA.

Pete proposed that we have a “PTA Social Event” including partners and families in January.

5. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Tuesday 12th September 2017.

Venue: “West One Bar” – Hagley Village.